
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 3/7/2012 1:28:57 PM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Bob Therkelsen, Redacted called. Pis call him after 2 p.m. today, 

3/7/12.. .thxs! 
I will have him chat with Meredith, She the expert on the rules. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Bob Therkelsen, Redacted called. Pis call him after 2 p.m. today, 3/7/12...thxs! 

Yes. Former ED at the CEC after Larson, and head of Siting there before that. Represents 
Torresol. Concerned that there's a Catch-22 in getting a PPA and getting on the ISO queue, for 
molten salt projects. 

He owns a B&B in Oregon now. 

On Mar 7, 2012, at 10:41 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com> wrote: 

Do you know this guy ? 

From' Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 09:01 AM 

called. Pis call him after 2 p.m. today, 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Bob Therkelsen, Redacted 
3/7/12...thxs! 

Regarding concept on dispatching solar and central valley project. Was referred by Paul 
Clanon to give you a call. 
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